# **PULKIT CHANDRA** SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

pulkit.cs@gmail.com @ https://pulkitchandra.in/ Sector Contemporary Contemp in https://www.linkedin.com/in/warelord/ O pulkitcs/web-development

## SUMMARY

With over 10 years of web development experience and six years of expertise in Reactjs, Redux, and Nodejs, I am a Software Developer III at Rackspace Technology, a leading provider of cloud computing solutions. My mission is to deliver applications with the best user experience and accessibility for the end users.

In my current role, I work on UI and feature improvements, create POC and architect solutions, maintain and monitor CI and CD pipelines, review feature pull requests, and address production application bugs. I have also earned the Six Sigma Yellow Belt certification, which demonstrates my commitment to quality and continuous improvement. Previously, I have worked with clients from different domains and geographies, such as a Hong Kong-based startup, a remote team based in Germany, US, and India, and Honeywell, where I received multiple awards for my web development projects

#### SKILLS

10+ years of Web Development, 6+ years of Reactjs, Front-End Development, User Experience (UX), Vuejs, Redux, Nodejs, Nextjs, Jest, Enzyme, React Testing Library, Typescript, GIT, JIRA, Google Analytics, SEO, ChatGPT, Microsoft Azure, Continuous Integration and Continuous Delivery (CI/CD), Prompt Engineering

## **EMPLOYMENT**

## **RACKSPACE TECHNOLOGY**

Software Developer III

- Suggest and implement User Interface improvements for optimal User Experience.
- Analyse Project requirements and break task into JIRA stories.
- Create scallable, reusable and resilient UI componets in React.js
- Work and implement JIRA stories and interact with globally distributed team members.
- Conceptualize, create, analyse Proof Of Concept and architect solutions for addressing business requirements and product needs.
- Regularly maintain and monitor CI & CD pipelines.
- Coordinate with the team to resolve Git merge conflicts and review feature pull requests
- Be part of technical discussion for API contracts and schemas.
- Fix and resolve support tickets related to production application bugs.
- We analysed, conceptualized and implemented a solution which reduced the infrastructure cost of the existing system by 30%.

## NAGARRO

Associate Lead

- Interacted, guided and provided consulation to customer based in Hong Kong.
- Migrated legacy web application code in JQuery to ReactJS.
- Took interest in technical discussions and was responsible for suggesting User Experience improvement to the existing web application.
- Interacted with backend developers for API contracts and schemas.
- We were able to propose and create a more scalable, re-usable and resilent UI architecture for the Web Application.
- Received customer appreciation and company recognition for delivering a quality product.

#### TAVANT TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD.

Senior UI Engineer

- Worked as a Senior Developer for end to end development of Front-End Web Applications in React.js.
- Converted UX mockup / screens into User Interfaces. Wrote unit test case for Frontend using jest and enzyme.
- Analyzed project requirements and created JIRA stories.
- Led, drove and managed a team of 5 members.
- Created web based solutions for US based MNC's like Affordify and Reltio.
- Cordinated and worked with a globally distributed team.

#### TAGGLABS

Software Engineer

- Created dynamic web based User Interface (UI) for IOT based devices.
- Created custom web based UI for interactive marketing and brand promotion.
- Help create custom marketing solutions for MNC's to promote their brand.
- Created solutions for brands like Microsoft, LG and TVS.

# Dec. 2019 to Current - Gurugram

#### Sept. 2018 to Dec. 2019 - Gurugram

#### Jan. 2017 to July 2017 - Gurugram

July 2017 to Sept. 2018 - Noida

#### HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL

Web Developer

- Created dynamic and responsive websites using HTML/HTML5, CSS3, JQuery and Bootstrap 3 for Honeywell Internal Teams and Businesses.
- Supported and helped multiple Honeywell Businesses to migrate websites to newer technologies with best user experience.
- Received Honeywell Marketing Excellence Award from Senior Vice President.

## PROJECTS

#### RACKSPACE CONTROL PANEL FOR MICROSOFT SOFTWARE AND LICENSES Dec. 2019 to Current

A dashboard where customers can view and add their active Microsoft software licenses, modify their quantity and assign licenses to different users. I am responsible for creating new UI components with new features, fix production bugs and work on feature POC. Created in .Net Core + Reactjs + Nodejs and hosted in Azure App Services. Worked with a team of 5 people based in India and the US.

#### LALAMOVE

Lalamove is a Hong Kong based logistics company. The Lalamove dashboard is a internal tool used by the Lalmove support team to track and assign orders to riders. We were responsible for migrating the dashboard from JQuery to Reactis, implementing new UI features and fixing productions bugs. Created in PHP Laravel. Worked with a team of 5 people based in India and Hong Kong.

#### RELTIO

Created a dashboard for Reltio - Cloud MDM - Master Data Management. The dashboard provided the ability to sort, categories data uploaded via a csv or excel file. Created in Nodejs and Reactjs, a server side rendered application. Worked with a team of 6 people based in India and Germany.

## CERTIFICATIONS

Microsoft Certified Azure Fundamentals · AZ-900	Sept. 2020 to Current
LUMA - Human Centric Design	2015 to Current
PMI Project Management Professional	2015 to Current
► AWARDS	
Rackspace Technology · SPOTLICHT This award was presented by the Software Development Manager for successfully completing a featu	2023 ure development.
Rackspace Technology · SPOTLIGHT	2021

This award was presented by the Software Development Manager for identifying and implementing a major infrastructure cost reduction strategy for our application.

#### Nagarro · CHEERBOARD This award was presented by the Account Director for the successful completion of the feature deployment for the project Lalamove.

## Tavant · SPOT AWARD

This award was presented by the Product Manager for the successful completion of the project Affordify.

## Honeywell · MARKETING EXCELLENCE AWARD

We were presented this award by the Senior Vice President for creating the Honeywell Pulse website. A full web responsive website in a duration of 48 hours.

## EDUCATION

## Birla Institute of Technology, Mesra, Ranchi

BSc. Animation and Multimedia 2010

NIIT Diploma Web Development 2012

## Dec. 2018 to Dec. 2019

Jan. 2018 to Sept. 2019

#### Nov. 2019

#### Nov. 2017

#### Mar. 2016

#### July 2007 to Apr. 2010

Sept. 2010 to Apr. 2012